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REGISTERED 1902.

AGENTS FOR LLOYDS.

1st Aug us t, 忍.34。

TELEGRAMS ^FLEETWING PORTSTAN LEY v.< RADIO,

0 1ti> 项归fiLni甲gp 独int也D •
G , J \ y

--------------------------------^INCORPORATED BY ROYAL CHARTER 18 51.)°----------'------------

Sir,

When I was in Montevideo in June last I was

introduced to 3r. J・ V・ Algorta of the Rural Society

by the British Minister.

Dr. Algorta is of opinion that a tree v/hich has

been planted along certain parts of the Uruguayan coast

line might do v/ell here and he is willing to arrange

to send us some plants if we would like to try them.

This tree knov/n as Transparente thrives in sand.

and has stopped, the drift of sand where planted.

I enclose some papers and photographs for your

perusal which kindly return.

It might be possible for Mr. Parkinson to see

Dr. Algorta v/hen he passes through Montevideo.

I am,

Your obedient servant,

Tjanager .

Sir,

The Honourable,

The Colonial Secre tary,

Stanley.



175/34-,

70 .AizgUSt;, 34.

Sir,

1 an- airected by ：:ho /acting Governor to aclmowledge

and thank you for your letter of the 1st .uf；usts 1934,

to｛：etlier v/ith ericlosurc relative to the ；)la=nt as

Transparente.

2. I an； to say thst His: Excellency v/oiild 1 矽

glcd if , 121 the first place, you could have arrange-••■.ont8

made po^gibl；; t?iro;^.gh your .*岬讣 in /..onto Vid(?o for
•■:r> C. /■■ • "!ar-:inf?on to see Dr. .Mrorta unile on Iiin

way throug?i .Lonte video.

3. I return herewith the na '：erand paoto：TC

you kindly nent.

I a：j5.

^ir?

Your ooediont servant.
A W -7

Actinr Colonial 方cn?fqry.

The Manager,
The Falldand I^land^ Co, Ltd. s.

°TA.r：L-2Y
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TELEGRAMS nFLEETWING PORTSTAN LEY*1,^ RADIO、

REGISTERED 1902.

20th August, 

Sir,

With reference to your letter No. 175/34

dated 7th inst•, I have written to Messrs. Maclean

& Stapledon re this matter.

In the meantime I have received some plants

of this plant from Montevideo and 5。are "being sent

to the Government House Gardener to-day.

Manager.

The Honourable,

The Colonial Secretary,

彳9 34.

Stanley.



175/34.

24th 34.

1 am directed b；/ the Acting Governor to

ac：or弋叮.edge the rocei t of ?7our letter of the

20th Au.-u^t, 1934, and to thank you for tLe 59

LTansnQrente ：olc；：nt^ ^indl7 ^cnt to the 

ivO\re rn：的宣• Koune G-r rd oner.

I Wi,
F,

Your olD^dient

Acting coloni；：'.l "(?erot3：r .

'rhe lAanagep,
irhe Eo.l.'<land I^land^ Co. Ltd.,w：L；a.



Decode.

TELEGRAM.

His Excellenoy the Governor.To

prom The British Minister, Monte Video・

Despatched: 28th December, 19 34 Time： 2100

Received.: 29 th December, 19 34 Time： 1100

I should be glad if you would collaborate in the following which
seems to be of sufficient general interest to merit our assistance•

In June during the visit of Mr • Young of the Falkland Islands
Trading Company to this country he agreed to accept 100 samples
of shrubs known as Transparente which was presumably capable of
growth in the Colony according to the information given him.
Samples were sent shortly afterwards thanks to Doctor Algorta ex
President Rural Federation Uruguay who has called on me and makes
an excellent personal impression. He has received no information
as to progress of experiments or even acknowledgment .

Could you urge Young to write to Algorta and inform me by
cable briefly as to the question and vah.eth.er Company would be
prepared to pay only expenses of visit of Uruguayan Forestry
expert stated to be of unusual capacity who has made a life study
of these shrubs ・

BRITISH MINISTER.



175/34.

1st Jam;ary 36.

Sir>

I am by the .\cting Goveraor to

forwara. to you for your observations a copy of a

telegrani v/hich has beeji raosived. by His Exeellenoy 

frow the Britiah t.Unister Montevifieo9 Uruguay, 

relative to the aamplos of cho sumb r；Transparento! 1

supplied, to you from Montevideo in 1934»

Sii\

Youx* obedient sexvaiit,

ror Colonial Secretary^

The Hoziourable
L* ，" H*. Young9 J»P« >

Manager,
Falkland, Island.s Company, Limited.^

Stanley*
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........ 9.th January ........... $9 35・

ORPORATED BY ROYAL CHARTER 18 51.）。---- ----------

REGISTERED 1902.

Sir,

"11 th reference to your letter Eo. 175/‘34

dated 1st instant. You will doubtless recollect

that 5。 Transparente plants were sent to the

Government House gardener and I should be pleased

if you v/ill kindly let me know how they are thriving.

Of those planted, "by me a number died but several

which survived appear to be doing well, though it is

too early to say how they will suit this climate.

On receipt of your reply I will wri te to Montevideo.

As regards the question of Don Uiguel

Jaurreguiberry visiting the Colony, I should be

pleased to make a concession in the fare if Government

consider his visi t v；ould be of value and v/ould arrange

for his enter tai nnent here . Perhaps tl-iis mci t ter

might interest the Governor Designate when he passes

through Hontevi deo i n February nex t»

I am,

Sir,

The Honourable；

The Colonial 3ecre tary 5

Stanley。



Decode. 175/34.

TELEGRAM.
prom His Excellency ■tlie A.9^i.I1：g...CeV§rnoT・

Tq His Majesty1s Minister, Montevideo .

Despatched: 10 th. January, 1935 . Time : 19 .10 •

Received: 19 Time:

Your telegram December 28th regret delay in replying but Mr・ Young
has been absent from Stanley. Shrubs have been planted by Young
and a number were also planted in Government House Gardens. Those
that h&ve survived appear to be doing well but it is too early to
state how they will suit climate. Young is writing to Algorta
on the subject. Do not consider visit of Forestry expert would be
justified at present.

ACTING GOVERNOR.



I am direoted by the Acting Governor to request that

you will be good enough to submit a progress report on the

samples of the shrub MTransparenten 诙ioh were planted in

Government House Gardens in August, 1934.

for

MINUTE.
No. 1>75034.

Uth January, 35#-

From To 里tie Ag. Gardoner,

THE COLONIAL SECRETARY, Government House Gardens

Stanley, Falkland Islands. Stanley.

oni al Secretory.





178/30

16th January, 35

Sir,

I ain directed by the Acting Governor to

acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 9th. of

January, 1935, on the subject of the shrubs Transpar-

entoM planted in Government House Gardens, and to

in?ora 5^0u that of the 50 shrubs planted three only

i4ailed to take 史。ot. It is too early to state ho；7

tiie plants will suit the clinate particularly during

tiio './iiLter; at present however they appear to be

making ^ood progress^

2・ :ith re^rd to the suggestion that a

Uruguayan forestry Kxpert should vi^it the Colony in

this connection, I am to say that His Lxcellenoy does

not oonsider sucxi a visit to be justified ao present.

I am,

sir,

Your obedient servant.

Tie r,fe.naGer, C<

The 如玖 1度挪 Islands Company,Ltd., for Cp2<f)nial Socretary-

5即


